Subject: Fw: HCPSS News - 11/8/17

Date: Friday, May 18, 2018 at 3:22:55 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Public Information Web Master

To: Danielle Lueking

From: Howard County Public School System <no-reply@hcpss.org>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Public Information Web Master

Subject: HCPSS News - 11/8/17



Board Seeks Input on Superintendent Search

The Howard County Board of Education is seeking_public input via an
online survey as it moves forward with the process of selecting a
permanent superintendent. The survey closes at 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, November 22.
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Board of Education Considers 2018-2019 Academic
Calendar Proposals

The Howard County Board of Education is considering two
proposals for the 2018—-19 school year. The Academic Planning
Committee recommendations are the foundation of each proposal,
with additional recommendations from the interim superintendent.
Members of the community may submit written testimony for the
December 7 public hearing.
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November 13-17

American Education Week

American Education Week, November 13-17, is an opportunity to
celebrate public education and honor individuals making a difference
in ensuring that every child receives a quality education. It is a great
time to visit your child’s school and see staff and students in action.
Please check your school newsletter for specifics.

2017 Staff and Teacher
Grant Winner!

o o

Bright Minds Foundation Grant Awards Support
Innovative Classroom Projects

Fourteen teachers and staff were recognized last week for receiving
funding for innovative instructional projects to enhance students’
learning experiences.
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StoryStrong HCPSS

Explore StoryStrong narratives by staff and students that address
common themes of diversity of ideas, backgrounds and experiences,
and of purpose and drive.

Staff Focus: Lora Koehler

Hammond Middle School Media Specialist Lora Koehler is most driven
by encouraging collaboration and providing access. Learn more about
Lora in the latest Staff Focus.

Upcoming Events

Howard County Association of Student Councils Meeting
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Wednesday, November 8, 7-8:30 p.m., Homewood
Center

All HCPSS middle and high school students are invited to the
November general meeting of the Howard County Association of
Student Councils. HCASC unites Howard County middle and high
school students seeking to teach leadership, represent students and
impact the community.

Career Academies Information Session

Thursday, November 9, 7-9 p.m., Applications and
Research Laboratory

Learn how Career and Technology Education Career Academies
provide high school students with opportunities to earn college credit,
scholarships and industry certifications; participate in worksite and
mentorship experiences; and become creative problem solvers by
participating in hands-on project-based learning.

IEPs: The Basics and Beyond
Thursday, November 9, 7-9 p.m., Harper’s Choice

Middle School Art Room; or Friday, November 10, 10
a.m.—Noon, Ascend One Building, Patuxent Room

HCPSS parents are invited to this free workshop to learn about and
share ways for families to be active members of the IEP team and
participate meaningfully in the process.

Community Advisory Council Meeting

Wednesday, November 15, 7 p.m., Department of
Education

HCPSS Community, Parent and School Outreach Executive Director
James LeMon, Performance Equity and Community Response Officer
Ron Morris, and Positive Behavioral Supports and Anti-Bullying
Specialist Roseanne Wilson will discuss the process for reporting
bullying and parent concerns. CAC meetings are open to the public.
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Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Essay Contest

| Deadline for submissions: Friday, November 17

Howard County middle and high school students are invited to
participate in the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday Commission’s
annual Student Essay Contest. This year’s essay question is: “How do
you translate Dr. King’s vision in today’s times?” Visit the commission’s
website for complete essay contest rules.

Parent-Teacher Conferences

| Monday, November 20-Wednesday, November 22

Schools will communicate parent-teacher conference scheduling
information via school newsletters/emails. Conferences are scheduled
through HCPSS Connect.

Art Showcase

| Through Tuesday, November 21

Members of the public are invited to view the Baltimore Watercolor
Society Art Showcase, now on display at the Howard County
Department of Education.

Read more HCPSS News online and follow us on Facebook,
Twitter, and our Mobile App!

Howard County Public Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be
removed from our list, please contact Howard County Public Schools directly. To stop receiving all email
messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe
SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with
parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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Subject: FW: HCPSS News - 11/29/17

Date: Friday, May 18, 2018 at 3:14:48 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Emily Bahhar

To: Danielle Lueking

Emily Bahhar

Coordinator, Multimedia Communications
Howard County Public School System
410-313-1570

emily_bahhar@hcpss.org

Visit us online!

From: Howard County Public School System <no-reply@hcpss.org>
Reply-To: no-reply <no-reply@hcpss.org>

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 at 4:29 PM

To: Emily Bahhar <Emily_Bahhar@hcpss.org>

Subject: HCPSS News - 11/29/17

http://www.hcpss.org/f/mrb/base/hcpssnews-email-header.png
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JumpStart Program Expands Early College Credit Options for HCPSS Studer

HCPSS has announced an innovative program that enables students to earn up to 60 college
credits while in high school. Offered in partnership with Howard Community

College, JumpStart gives students a valuable head start in earning a college degree or prepe
for a career at a greatly reduced cost. Applications are now open through December 22.
Interested students and parents are encouraged to visit www.hcpss.org/jumpstart and attend
information session.
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New School Attendance Area Locator Now Available
A new School Locator for 2018—2019 school assignments is now available online. Users can

enter their home address to identify their polygon area and locate school assignments for the
2018-2019 school year.
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HCPSS Seeks Citizen Members for Academic Calendar Planning Committee

Citizens are invited to take an active role in developing the 2019-2020 Academic Calendar a
members of the Calendar Planning Committee. The deadline for submissions is Friday,
December 15.

Qiaff CAaniiec: DaumaAana Daid
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Hammond High School Health and Physical Education Teacher Raymona Reid motivates
students in her classes while looking out for their total well being. Learn more about Raymon
the latest Staff Focus.

Canvas Parent App

The Canvas Parent app lets parents and guardians monitor their middle or high school childr
progress on the go. Parents can check grades, review assignments and events, view course
announcements, see a weekly calendar, and set student activity alerts. Download and log_in

today.

Upcoming Events

Apply for Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps

| Continuing through Friday, January 12

JROTC provides citizenship, character and leadership development for high school students.
a cooperative effort between HCPSS, the U.S. Army, and the U.S. Air Force. Interested stud¢
must interview and complete an application by January 12, 2018.

Town Hall with the Interim Superintendent
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| Wednesday, November 29, 7-8:30 p.m., Atholton High School

Dr. Martirano will answer questions from the Howard County community on any topics pertail
to public education and the Howard County Public School System. Registration is not require

Community Forums on the Superintendent Search Process

Thursday, November 30, 4 p.m., Centennial High School
Tuesday, December 5, 7 p.m., Wilde Lake Middle School

Community members are invited to express their views regarding desired leadership
characteristics and priorities of the next superintendent at either of two community forums.
Feedback may also be submitted via an online or paper survey through December 6.

G/T Orchestra and Sinfonia Winter Concerts

Saturday, December 2, 3 p.m.: Elementary and Middle School Sinfonia, 7 p.m.:
Elementary and Middle School Orchestra, Long_Reach High School

Sunday, December 3, 2 p.m.: High School Orchestra, Jim Rouse Theatre

Community members are invited to attend the winter concerts of the Elementary, Middle and
School Gifted and Talented Orchestras, and the Elementary and Middle School Gifted and
Talented Sinfonias.

Public Hearings: Academic Calendar, Instructional Materials, High School Sites

| Thursday, December 7, 7:30 p.m., Department of Education

The Board of Education will hold Public Hearings on the 2018-2019 Proposed Academic
Calendar, Policy 8040 Selection of Instructional Materials, and High School Sites. To sign up
testify, contact the Board’s office at 410-313-7194, or pre-register online.

Youth in Conversation

Second Monday of each month beginning December 11, 6:30 p.m., Department
of Education

High school students are invited to talk about how race, culture and identity affect their lives,
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learn how they can strengthen their School communities, as members of a new student groug
called Youth in Conversation. Applications are due December 4. Co-sponsored by #0OneHow
YouthSpeak and the HCPSS Office of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion.

Nominate an Outstanding Principal or Teacher

| Nomination deadline: Wednesday, January 10

Nominations are open for the Howard County Public School System 2018 Principal of the Ye
and Teacher of the Year awards.

Read more HCPSS News online and follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and our Mobile Ag

Howard County Public Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be removed
from our list, please contact Howard County Public Schools directly. To stop receiving all email messages distributed
through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents,
students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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Happy Thanksgiving

This Thanksgiving season, | want to express my sincere gratitude to
our parents, staff and community members who collaborate together
for the benefit of our students and schools. | am humbled by the
kindness that you all have shown in welcoming me back into the
HCPSS family, and honored to be a part of a system where staff and
community members are jointly committed to making a difference in
children’s lives.

Thank you for dedicating your energy, compassion, talent and
resources throughout the year to support each of the children in our
care. | offer you my best wishes for a happy and healthy Thanksgiving
holiday.

Michael J. Martirano
Interim Superintendent




Board Takes Action on Attendance Area Adjustments

The Board of Education revised elementary and middle school
attendance areas for the 2018—2019 school year. No high school
redistricting will take place that year.

Jump Start

JumpStart Information Sessions

Parents and students are invited to learn more about JumpsStart, the
expanded early college and dual-enroliment program. The sessions
will take place at various locations November 27 through December 7.
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Town Hall with the Interim Superintendent

Dr. Martirano will answer questions from the Howard County
community on any topics pertaining to public education and the
Howard County Public School System at a Town Hall meeting on
Wednesday, November 29, 7 p.m. at Atholton High School.

Staff Focus: Sung Kim

Dunloggin and Ellicott Mills middle schools International Achievement
Liaison Sung Kim approaches his art and helping students and
families acclimate to a new environment with care and respect. Learn
more in the latest Staff Focus.

Upcoming Events

Special Education Teacher Position Input

Responses collected through Monday, November 27,
4:30 p.m.

As a part of the process to develop a robust special education teacher
job description, community members are invited to submit desired
characteristics of an outstanding special educator and to suagest
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interview questions by completing a brief online survey.

Apply for Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps

| Tuesday, November 28 through Friday, January 12

JROTC provides a citizenship, character and leadership development
program for high school students. It is a cooperative effort between
HCPSS, the U.S. Army, and the U.S. Air Force. Interested students
must interview and complete an application by January 12, 2018.

Community Forums on the Superintendent Search Process

Thursday, November 30, 4 p.m., Centennial High
School

Tuesday, December 5, 7 p.m., Wilde Lake Middle
School

Community members are invited to express their views regarding
desired leadership characteristics and priorities of the next
superintendent at either of two Community Forums. Feedback may
also be submitted via an online or paper survey through December 6.

G/T Orchestra and Sinfonia Winter Concerts

Saturday, December 2, Long_ Reach High School - 3
p.m., Elementary and Middle School Sinfonia; 7
p.m., Elementary and Middle School Orchestra

Sunday, December 3, 2 p.m. Jim Rouse Theatre -
High School Orchestra

Community members are invited to attend the winter concerts of the
Elementary, Middle and High School Gifted and Talented Orchestras,
and the Elementary and Middle School Gifted and Talented Sinfonias.
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Public Hearings: Academic Calendar, Instructional Materials,
High School Sites

Thursday, December 7, 7:30 p.m., Department of
Education

The Board of Education will hold Public Hearings on the 2018-2019
Proposed Academic Calendar, Policy 8040 Selection of Instructional
Materials, and High School Sites. To sign up to testify, contact the
Board’s office at 410-313-7194, or pre-register online.

Youth in Conversation

2nd Monday of each month beginning December 11,
6:30 p.m., Department of Education

High school students are invited to talk about how race, culture and
identity affect their lives, and learn how they can strengthen their
school communities, as members of a new student group called Youth
in Conversation. Applications are due December 4. Co-sponsored by
#0neHoward YouthSpeak and the HCPSS Office of Diversity, Equity
and Inclusion.

Nominate an Outstanding Principal or Teacher

| Nomination deadline: Wednesday, January 10

Nominations are open for the Howard County Public School System
2018 Principal of the Year and Teacher of the Year awards.

Read more HCPSS News online and follow us on Facebook,
Twitter, and our Mobile App!
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Nominate an Outstanding Principal or Teacher!

Nominations are nhow open for the Howard County Public School
System 2018 Principal of the Year and Teacher of the Year awards.
Submissions are due by January 10, 2018.

Board Seeks Input on Superintendent Search
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The Howard County Board of Education is seeking_public input as it
moves forward with the process of selecting a permanent
superintendent. The online survey closes at 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
November 22. Paper copies of surveys may be downloaded and

returned until noon on Wednesday, December 6.

Special Education Teacher Position Input

As a part of the process to develop a robust special education teacher
job description, community members are invited to submit desired
characteristics of an outstanding special educator and to suggest
interview questions by completing a brief online survey. Responses
will be collected until 4:30 p.m., Monday, November 27.
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Staff Focus: Elizabeth Pak

For violinist Elizabeth Pak, teaching young students to blossom as
musicians is a dream come true. Pak leads the orchestras and string
ensembles at Glenwood Middle School and Triadelphia Ridge
Elementary School, where she encourages her students to discover
the fun in music, express themselves, relieve stress and be the best
musicians they can be.

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
Specialist Rosanne Wilson will discuss the process for reporting
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
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Piano Sale

Friday, November 17 or Saturday, November 18, by
appointment only, Maryland Piano

HCPSS families and staff are invited to attend a special appointment-
only opportunity to purchase pianos, previously used by HCPSS
schools, at a fraction of their original price. To schedule an
appointment, contact Maryland Piano at 410-804-5284 or
marylandpiano @gmail.com.

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

Howard County Public Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be removed from
our list, please contact Howard County Public Schools directly. To stop receiving all email messages distributed through
our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents, students
and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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